
Grow Care Elan Lawn
Juniper 

Landscaping
BrightView

Superior 
Landscaping

Tropical Touch SFM Landscape

Grounds Maintenance 1,622,945.40$ 2,060,614.00$ 2,419,995.00$ 1,686,557.00$ 1,731,355.00$ 1,721,120.00$ 2,454,752.00$ 

East 801,320.40$    1,037,406.00$ 1,487,025.00$ 947,177.00$    848,358.00$    866,359.00$    1,299,074.00$ 

West 821,625.00$    1,023,208.00$ 932,970.00$    739,380.00$    882,997.00$    854,761.00$    1,155,678.00$ 

Litter Control 58,691.05$      286,520.00$    347,880.00$    147,772.66$    315,910.40$    395,200.00$    358,558.72$    

Canal Cleaning 121,748.80$    51,200.00$      8,920.00$        2,227.33$        39,941.60$      24,000.00$      12,480.00$      

Total 1,803,385.25$ 2,398,334.00$ 2,776,795.00$ 1,836,556.99$ 2,087,207.00$ 2,140,320.00$ 2,825,790.72$ 

Payment & Performance 
Bond

10.00% 2.00% 1.25% 100.00%
Submitted 

incorrect pricing 
sheet

PP Bond % 
not included

Submitted 
incorrect pricing 

sheet
Total Inc. P&PB 1,983,723.77$ 2,446,300.68$ 2,811,504.94$ 3,673,113.98$ **#VALUE! **#VALUE! **#VALUE!

**Bid submission was incomplete

Citywide Litter Control and Landscape Maintenance Services



Question Grow Care Outdoor Solutions BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. Superior Landscaping & Lawn Service Inc.

CONFIRMATION TO BIND
I certify that I have read, understood and agree to the terms in this solicitation, and that I 

am authorized to submit this response on behalf of my company.
Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed

PRICE PROPOSAL
PRICING/BID TABLE(S) Included Included Included
PROJECT DOCUMENTS

PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM Included Included Included
PROPOSAL SECURITY (BID BOND FORM OR CASHIER'S CHECK) Included Included Included

STANDARD DOCUMENTS
NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT Included Included Included

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM Included - A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are acitve in 
management nor any affiliate have been charged with a public entity crime.

Included - A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are acitve in 
management nor any affiliate have been charged with a public entity crime.

Included - A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are acitve in 
management nor any affiliate have been charged with a public entity crime.

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM Included -  Currently Complies Included -  Currently Complies Included -  Currently Complies

VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION Included - Complies Fully Included - Complies Fully Included - Complies Fully

SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION Included Included Included
E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION Included Included Included
HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT Included Included Included

VENDOR INFORMATION FORM Included Included Included
FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024) Included Included Included

OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION
TRADE SECRETS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ALTERNATIVES

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Company Presentation
Sunbiz

Certificate of liability
E-Verify

OSHA Construction Safety and Health Certification
OSHA General Industry Safety and Health Certification

Traffic Control course
Tree Trimming Certificate

Environmental Protection Certification

Annual Report
Company Presentation
Certificate of Liability

State Registration
Everify Page subscription

Certificate of Liability
Sun Biz

State Registration

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

OSHA Construction Safety and Health Certification
OSHA General Industry Safety and Health Certification

Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination Training
ISA Certified Arborist

Certified Landscape contractor
Certified Pest Control Operator

Preventive Termite Treatment Permit

Commercial Fertiliser Applicator
Certified Horticulture Professional

FDOT Drainage Landscaping
Pest Control Operator

Best Management Practices
Backflow Prevention Assembly Tester

Certified Irrigation Technician
Certified Plumbing Contractor

Certified Arborist
Ornamental and Turf Pest Control

Commercial Pesticide Applicator
Pest Control Operator

Pest Control Business License
Wood Destroying Organism Inspector

General Contractor License
Plumbing Contractor License
Landscape Technician License

Certified Arborist
Tree Care Safety Professional

FDOT Temporary Traffic Control
Best Management Practices

VENDOR CLASSIFICATIONIs your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward County Vendor 
(LBCV)? No Yes No

Please indicate your Local Vendor Status N/A Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV) N/A
Local Vendor Preference Certification N/A Not Included N/A

Local Business Tax Receipts LBTR - Lee County - 09-30-25 Broward - 09-30-25 Broward - 09-30-25
Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)? No No No

Determination Letter from the United States Department of Veteran Affairs Center N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)? No No No

Please indicate the classification of your Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE) N/A N/A N/A

MBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)? No No No

WMBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm? No No No

HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise (SBE)? No No No
SBE Cerification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)? No No No
CBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)? No No No
DBE Certification Documentation DBE Certification N/A N/A

Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not listed above? No No No
Other Vendor Classification Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A



Question

CONFIRMATION TO BIND
I certify that I have read, understood and agree to the terms in this solicitation, and that I 

am authorized to submit this response on behalf of my company.
PRICE PROPOSAL

PRICING/BID TABLE(S)
PROJECT DOCUMENTS

PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM
PROPOSAL SECURITY (BID BOND FORM OR CASHIER'S CHECK)

STANDARD DOCUMENTS
NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM

VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION
SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION

E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION
HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT

VENDOR INFORMATION FORM
FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024)

OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION
TRADE SECRETS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ALTERNATIVES

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

VENDOR CLASSIFICATIONIs your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward County Vendor 
(LBCV)?

Please indicate your Local Vendor Status
Local Vendor Preference Certification

Local Business Tax Receipts
Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)?

Determination Letter from the United States Department of Veteran Affairs Center

Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)?

Please indicate the classification of your Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)

MBE Certification Documentation
Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)?

WMBE Certification Documentation
Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm?

HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm Certification Documentation

Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise (SBE)?
SBE Cerification Documentation

Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)?
CBE Certification Documentation

Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?
DBE Certification Documentation

Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not listed above?
Other Vendor Classification Certification Documentation

Tropical Touch Garden Center Elan Lawn and Landscape Services Inc. Juniper Landscaping of Florida LLC

Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed

Included Included Included

Included Included Included
Included Included Included

Included Included Included
Included - A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are acitve in 

management nor any affiliate have been charged with a public entity crime.
Included - A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are acitve in 

management nor any affiliate have been charged with a public entity crime.
Included - A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are acitve in 

management nor any affiliate have been charged with a public entity crime.

Included -  D. The contractor does not comply with the conditions of this 
section because of the following allowable exemptions: 1. Contractor does 

not provide benefits to employees' spouses in traditional marriages; 

Included -  D. The contractor does not comply with the conditions of this 
section because of the following allowable exemptions: 1. Contractor does 

not provide benefits to employees' spouses in traditional marriages; 
Included -  Currently Complies

Included - Complies Fully Included - Complies Fully Included - Complies Fully

Included Included Included
Included Included Included
Included Included Included
Included Included Included
Included Included Included

Annual Report
ID cards
SunBiz 

Proposal
Certificate of Liability

Associate of Applied Science 

Tree Risk Assesment License
Irrigation License

Tree Trimmer License

FDOT Temporary Traffic Control
Pest Control Operator

Tree Trimming
Fumigation License

Irrigation Specialty Contractor License
Certified Arborist

Best Management Practices
Osha Outreach Training for the construcyion Industry

Know The Flow Certificate
Commercial Fertilizer Applicator

Pest Control License
Certified Horticulture Professional

Yes Yes Yes
Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV) Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV) Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)

Meet Requirement Meet Requirement Meet Requirement
Broward - 09-30-25 Broward - 09-30-25 Broward - 09-30-25

No No No

N/A N/A N/A

No No No

N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A
No No No

N/A N/A N/A
No No No

N/A N/A N/A

No No No
N/A N/A N/A
No No No

N/A N/A N/A
No No No

N/A N/A N/A
No No No

N/A N/A N/A



Question

CONFIRMATION TO BIND
I certify that I have read, understood and agree to the terms in this solicitation, and that I 

am authorized to submit this response on behalf of my company.
PRICE PROPOSAL

PRICING/BID TABLE(S)
PROJECT DOCUMENTS

PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM
PROPOSAL SECURITY (BID BOND FORM OR CASHIER'S CHECK)

STANDARD DOCUMENTS
NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM

VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION
SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION

E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION
HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT

VENDOR INFORMATION FORM
FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024)

OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION
TRADE SECRETS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ALTERNATIVES

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

VENDOR CLASSIFICATIONIs your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward County Vendor 
(LBCV)?

Please indicate your Local Vendor Status
Local Vendor Preference Certification

Local Business Tax Receipts
Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)?

Determination Letter from the United States Department of Veteran Affairs Center

Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)?

Please indicate the classification of your Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)

MBE Certification Documentation
Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)?

WMBE Certification Documentation
Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm?

HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm Certification Documentation

Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise (SBE)?
SBE Cerification Documentation

Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)?
CBE Certification Documentation

Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?
DBE Certification Documentation

Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not listed above?
Other Vendor Classification Certification Documentation

SFM Landscape Services, LLC.

Confirmed

Included

Included
Included

Included

Included - A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are acitve in 
management nor any affiliate have been charged with a public entity crime.

Included -  Contractor Will Comply

Included - Complies Fully

Included
Included
Included
Included
Included

Annual Report
Proposal

State Registration
Florida Nursery, Grower & Landscape Association Membership

National Incident Management Certification

Arborist Utility Specialist
Principles of Pruning
Tree Risk Assesment
Arboriculture Safety

Electrical Hazard Certification
Chipper Safety Certification

Aerial Lift Certification
Landscape Palm Management

Tree Trimmer License
Irrigation Service Technician

FDOT Debris Removal emergency Landscaping Certificate
FDOT Approved Temporary Traffic

General Contractor License
Commercial Fertilizer Applicator

Pest Control License
Dealer in Agricultural Products

Yes
Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)

Meet Requirement
Broward - 09-30-25

No

N/A

No

MBE Certification

N/A
No

N/A
No

N/A

No
N/A
No

N/A
No

N/A
No

N/A




